


DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION PHYSICAL FITNESS CENTER         W911KB-04-R-0041 
ELMENDORF AFB, AK 
 
AMENDMENT R0002 
 
 
General Clarifications for questions dated 11 Aug 04: 
 
1. Are the requested 11"X17" drawings to be reduced 50% from 22"X34" originals 
(as is the normal practice with 11"X17" sheets) or are are the drawings to be drawn at the 
requested scale on the 11"X17" sheets (an unsual practice)? 
 
Response:  1/16"=1'-0" is acceptable on 11"x17" (1/2-size) format, which translates to 
1/8"-scale on 22"x34" (full-size) sheet.  Ensure drawing text remains legible at 1/2-size 
format. 
 
In other words, all drawings should be set to 22x34 (full scale), which is printable on 
11x17 (half scale). A graphic scale will represent the specific scale being used. All 
drawings should comply to Alaska District Drafting Standards, such as font sizes, layers, 
scale presentations, etc.  
 
 
2. Please advise how we may obtain copies of drawings of renovations to the 
facility? 
 
Response: Elmendorf Base CE has drawings and can be obtained by contacting Ms. 
Genevieve Holubik at 552-3585. 
 
 
General Clarifications for questions dated 10 Aug 04: 
 
Request the following: 
 

 1) AutoCAD copies of sheets A3.1, and A4.0  
 

 Provided via CD.  E-mail sent to prime contractors on 12 Aug 04. 
 

 2) Clarification of drawing scales required.  Section 00100 Part II A. - page 9 - 
indicates that submittal drawings will be 11x17. Also states that architectural drawings 
will be specific scales: i.e. floor plans at 1/8" = 1'-0".  Note that for the floor plans, the 
building will be divided into 2 areas on 2 sheets minimum to make them 1/8"scale on a 
full size sheet. This would then reduce to 1/16"=1'-0" at 11x17 sheet size.  A similar 
situation occurs for elevations, building section, and wall sections.  We do not think that 
chopping the building into very small pieces will provide a good sense of the overall 
project solution. Is the reduction in scale for the RFP what is intended or do the drawings 
have to be the scale required when printed on an 11x17 sheet? 



 
 Response:  See above 

 
 3) Does the Cardio mezzanine require wheelchair accessibility? None was 
shown in the RFP.  
 
 Response:  Cardio Mezzanine is not required to be handicap accessible under this 
project scope.  The future NIC addition will provide access to the upper level 
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